Also the fine of £600.00 the court arranged this to be taken out of my benefits each week. this is still being taken
out | have today made a call to find out what | can do to get this stopped to Willesden court and got cut of the
phone. Also | called the fines people up who are collecting this fine and it is still being collected.

Could someone please get the fine to be stopped being taken out of my benefits and also the money they have
collected from this fine which | believe started in Aug 2014 to be paid back to me. | am not sure even how it
would be paid back to me as it has been taken direct from my benefit which has made me suffer when | did
nothing wrong and did in fact have insurance, could someone get back to me if | need to deal with anything to
get this fine stopped being taken and also the money that has been taken paid back to me..

Mr Simon Cordell
109 Burncroft Ave
Enfield

Middlesex

EN3 7JQ
DOB: 26/01/1981

Regards

Simon Cordell
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